Notice of Exemption -1-

To: From:

Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
For U.S. Mail: Region 1 — Northern

P.O. Box 3044 601 Locust Street

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 Redding, CA 96001

Street Address:

1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Project Title: Wallace Rock Slope Protection Project (Lake or Streambed Alteration Agreement, EPIMS-SHA-
19638-R1I)

Project Location (include county): The project is located at the southside of Sacramento River, a Class |
anadromous tributary to the Pacific Ocean, in the County of Shasta, State of California; Latitude 40.47020N,
Longitude -122.290578W; Street address 3529 Riverside Drive, Anderson, CA, 96007. Assessor’s Parcel Number
(APN) 201-410-011-000.

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife has executed Lake and Streambed Alteration
Agreement, EPIMS-SHA-19638-R1l, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and Game Code to Steven C. Wallace.

The project is limited to the demolition of an existing, failing retaining wall and the installation of approximately 128
linear feet of ¥a-ton rip-rap rock slope protection (RSP) to stabilize a steep riverine embankment on a residential
parcel. Approximately 2.18 cubic yards of rock per lineal foot in total will be placed, approximately 1,712 square
feet of which will be placed below the ordinary high-water mark (OHWM). Prior to the placement of rip-rap, the
embankment will be re-graded and material excavated to achieve a 1:1 slope. Approximately 1,250 square feet of
vegetation, including grasses and blackberry, will be removed over the course of project activities. No trees will be
removed.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Person or Public Agency Carrying Out Project: Steven C. Wallace
Exempt Status:

[] Statutory Exemption.

X] Categorical Exemption. Type — Class 2 (Replacement or Reconstruction), Class 4 (Minor Alterations to
Land); California Code of Regulations, title 14, sections 15302 and 15304

Reasons why project is exempt: The project is limited to the replacement of an existing retention wall with new
rip-rap RSP, and will consist of limited soil excavation and vegetation removal. No impact to sensitive species,
waters of the state, or mature trees will occur.

CDFW Contactfiav&,g@ig,l;@[@n Bowman, helen.bowman@wildlife.ca.gov
[

Signature: my Hundurson Date: | 12/27/2021
Amy Henderson, TRt&SF AR &bis and Conservation Planning Specialist

Date received for filing at OPR:
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